Jennifer,

1% question: on 10/23/16, “Beverly’s Birthday’s” aired,
missing paper work attached (my mistake,
sorry)...10/30/16 was a repeat of “Vincentian” from
8/28/16, paper work attached...

"¢ question: on 11/13/16, “The Greater Pgh. Community
Food Bank” aired, and on 11/27/16, “Oasis Recovery/Dr.
Plavan” aired...I put down the wrong air date (11/13/16)
on the paper work (my mistakes, sorry again)

3" question: on 12/11/16, “Oasis Recovery” repeated
from 11/27/16...again, the missing program on 11/27/16
was “Oasis Recovery Center of Western Pa.” it repeated
againon 12/11/16

Sean McDowell



Mcdowell, Sean

From: Davis, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 3:23 PM

To: Mcdowell, Sean

Subject: Public File Audit

Attachments: Important_community_issues_Qtr_4_2016 (1).pdf
Importance: High

Hi Sean,

1 received a few questions about the Quarterly Issues report you gave me for Q4 (attached). Here is what was said;
perhaps you can help me answer?

e [nthe 4th Qtr 2016 on page 8 the date is 7/3/16; was this a rerun for 10/23?

e (On page 15 the date is 11/13 covering Greater Pittsburgh Community Food Bank and on page 18 the dote is
11/13 covering Oasis Recovery Center of Western PA; what program is correct?

e Onpage 22 it indicates Oasis Recovery from 11/27 repeated on 12/11 but there is no show dated 11/27. The
date on the Oasis Recovery show listed on 11/13 is the date on the show following the 12/11 program.

Thank you!

Jennifer A. Davis
Executive Assistant
412,919.8515
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